
 

BOARD REPORT  

TO: ​ ​ Board of Education 
 
FROM:​​ Director of Instructional Technology Caroline Little 
​ ​ Director of Business Services Heather Aune 
 
DATE:​ ​ Monday, May 19, 2025 
  
TOPIC/PURPOSE OF REPORT:​Apple Lease Agreement 
 
REFERENCE TO POLICY/STRATEGIC PLAN: 3 Year Operational Plan  
 
  
RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION: Action Item 
​
DATE FOR BOARD ACTION: Monday, May 19, 2025 
 
 
REPORT 

​  
 ​ Director of Instructional Technology Caroline Little and Director of Business Services Heather 

Aune will introduce the technology device lease. 

Apple iPads 

●​ The Apple lease is for the purchase of 900 iPads and protective cases for the Engage 199 
1:1 device program as part of the Capital Projects Levy.  This purchase is part of our 
annual replacement cycle. 

●​ The total purchase price is $385,140 and will be financed over four years at an interest 
rate of 0%. Payments are $96,285 per year.  

●​ The district will retain ownership of the devices at the end of the lease. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
For the board of education to approve the Apple Lease Agreement presented. 
 
 
 

 


